County Valuer and Land Agent 2579
Hertfordshire County Council

County Hall Mr Ward

Hertford

SG13 8DH

PFS/JB EDM.287 4/0111/85CC/DJW/RB

22nd March 1985
Dear Sir

CHANGE OF USE OF LAND FROM AGRICULTURE TC SCHOOL PLAYING FIELD
LAND ADJACENT TO BARNCROFT JMI SCHOOL, WASHINGTON AVENUE

I refer to your letter of 29th January 1985 seeking the formal comments
of the District Cduncil.

I am now able to inform you that the Council does not propose to raise
any objections to | deemed consent being claimed under Regulation 4 (5) of
the Town and Country Planning (General) Regulations 1976, but recommends
that specific consideration be given to the following points:-

a. That the new boundary to the /playing fields be formed by hedge and
tree planting and,

b. that aﬂi]future addition to the schocl buildings be restricted to
the existing school site.

Yours faithfully

CHIEF PLANNING OFFICER




